
Culver-Stockton College Professional Licensure State Determinations - 2024: Master of Education
US State Curriculum meets the State 

educational requirements
Curriculum does not meet the State 

educational requirementsAlabama X

Alaska X

Arizona X

Arkansas X

California X

Colorado X

Connecticut X

Delaware X

Florida X

Georgia X

Hawaii X

Idaho X

Illinois X

Indiana X

Iowa X

Kansas X

Kentucky X

Louisiana X

Maine X

Maryland X

Massachusetts X

Michigan X

Minnesota X

Mississippi X

Missouri X



Montana X

Nebraska X

Nevada X

New Hampshire X

New Jersey X

New Mexico X

New York X

North Carolina X

North Dakota X

Ohio X

Oklahoma X

Oregon X

Pennsylvania X



Rhode Island X

South Carolina X

South Dakota X

Tennessee X

Texas X

Utah X

Vermont X

Virginia X

Washington X

Washington D.C. X

West Virginia X

Wisconsin X

Wyoming X
American Samoa 
(Department of Commerce) X

Guam.
Republic of the Marshall 
Islands. X



Federated States of 
Micronesia. X
Commonwealth of the 
Northern Mariana Islands. X
Republic of Palau. X
Puerto Rico. X
U.S. Virgin Islands. X















Culver-Stockton College Professional Licensure State Determinations - 2024: Master of Education
Link to State Licensure Requirements

https://www.alabamaachieves.org/teacher-
center/teacher-certification/out-of-state-
certificate/
https://education.alaska.
gov/TeacherCertificationhttps://www.azed.gov/educator-
certification/forms-and-information/reciprocityhttps://dese.ade.arkansas.
gov/Offices/educator-
effectiveness/licensure/licensure-by-reciprocity
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/out-of-
state-gedhttp://www.cde.state.co.
us/cdeprof/outofstateteacherhttps://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Bureau-
of-Certificationhttps://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/3504#cert
https://www.fldoe.
org/teaching/certification/pathways-
routes/certified-teacher-or-administrator.stml
https://www.gapsc.
com/MovetoGeorgia/outOfStateEducators.aspx; 
https://www.gapsc.
com/Rules/Current/Certification/505-2-.21.pdf

https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.
org/content/permits-and-license-types/; http:
//hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.
org/content/wp-content/uploads/REQ-
PROVISIONAL-LICENSE-rev10-12-20.pdf

https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-
psc/cert/apply/out-of-state.htmlhttps://www.isbe.net/Pages/Educator-
Licensure.aspxhttps://www.in.gov/doe/educators/educator-
licensing/teacher/#OutStatehttps://educate.iowa.gov/educator-
licensure/licenses-authorizations/regional-
exchange-teaching-license-out-state-applicants
https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-
Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-
Accreditation/Licensure/License-
Application/Form-2-Out-of-State

http://www.epsb.ky.gov/mod/page/view.php?
id=30https://www.teachlouisiana.net/Teachers.aspx?
PageID=12311129https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/initial
http://marylandpublicschools.
org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/apply/Out-
of-State-Certificate.aspx
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/out-state-
applicants.html
https://www.michigan.
gov/documents/mde/Out_Of_State_Applicants_
534635_7.pdf
https://mn.gov/pelsb/aspiring-
educators/apply/; https://mn.
gov/pelsb/aspiring-educators/requirements/

https://www.mdek12.org/OTL/OEL/Reciprocity
https://dese.mo.gov/educator-
quality/certification

https://www.alabamaachieves.org/teacher-center/teacher-certification/out-of-state-certificate/
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https://www.michigan.gov/documents/mde/Out_Of_State_Applicants_534635_7.pdf
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http://opi.mt.
gov/Educators/Licensure/Educator-
Licensure/Educator-Licenses#9389210445-class-
2-standard-teaching-license

https://cdn.education.ne.gov/wp-
content/uploads/2018/10/TCERT-Manual.pdf; 
https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/out-of-
state-certification/reciprocity-information/
https://doe.nv.gov/educator-licensure/new-
teachers-out-of-state-applicants/
https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-
are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher-
education/bureau-of-credentialing
https://www.state.nj.
us/education/license/out/reciprocity.htm
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.
us/bureaus/licensure/
https://www.highered.nysed.
gov/tcert/certificate/teachrecotherprogramcon
ditional.html#ClassroomTeacher
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-
licensure/beginning-process-educators-license
https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure/license-
information/types-licenses
http://education.ohio.
gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure/Out-of-State-
Licensure
https://sde.ok.gov/traditional-path-oklahoma-
teacher-certification
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Pages/Out-
of-State.aspx

https://www.education.pa.
gov/Educators/Certification/OutOfState/Pages/
Completed-Approved-Preparation-Program-
Outside-of-Pennsylvania.aspx
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https://ride.ri.gov/teachers-
administrators/educator-certification/how-get-
certified
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/teaching-in-south-
carolina/reciprocity/
https://doe.sd.
gov/certification/documents/RECIPROCITY-%
20ED.pdf
https://www.tn.
gov/education/educators/licensing/educator-
licensure/out-of-state-educators.html
https://tea.texas.gov/texas-
educators/certification/out-of-state-certification

https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/apply
https://education.vermont.
gov/sites/aoe/files/documents/edu-educator-
quality-initial-license-application.pdf
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching-learning-
assessment/teaching-in-virginia/teacher-
licensure/licensing-forms-information
https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-
certificate/out-state-applicants-
teachers/residency-teacher-out-state
https://osse.dc.gov/page/out-state-credential-
holders-reciprocity
https://wvde.us/wp-
content/uploads/2019/07/Initial-In-State-
Application-Form-20T.pdf
https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/apply-educator-
license/oos/teacher
http://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/out-of-
state-applicants/
https://ucarecdn.com/9aaa5b48-42a4-41d5-
84fd-dd0015292ac2/

http://gcec.guam.gov/
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https://de.pr.gov

https://myviboe.com/apply-for-certification/

https://de.pr.gov/
https://myviboe.com/apply-for-certification/













